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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04

EXCEPTION TO SF 30

APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)

Prescribed by GSA

FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

a.  The purpose of this modification is to extend the performance period for contract line item numbers (CLINs) 0004 and 0005 by

 incorporating the attached, revised Statement of Work, dated June 17, 2003, for Enterprise Intelligence Analytical and Portal Support

 Services (00026.04), at no additional cost to the Government.   

b.  The period of performance for CLINs 0004 and 0005 has been changed to 10 March 2003 through 09 March 2004 (366 calendar days). 

 The period of performance for CLINs 0001, 0002 and 0003 remains unchanged.

c. The total task order amount remains unchanged at $1,093,031.39.

d.  All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

1. CONTRACT ID CODE

PAGE OF  PAGES

J

1

2

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY

24-Jun-2003

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

15C. DATE SIGNED

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)

(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code)

9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

X

DCA200-02-D-5010-0001

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

X

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

14-Mar-2002

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  

is extended,

is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning

copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 

RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 

provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.

IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE

 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 

office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

X

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

Mutual agreement of the parties; Northrop Grumman's e-mail msg,  June 18, 2003

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor

X

is not,   

is required to sign this document and return

copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter

 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

04

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.

5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

24-Jun-2003

CODE

DISA/DITCO-SCOTT

2300 EAST DRIVE

SCOTT AFB IL 62225-5406

HC1013

7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

NORTHROP GRUMMAN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

DONNA L. SCHILLER

7575 COLSHIRE DRIVE

MCLEAN VA 22102-7508

1V4D7

FACILITY CODE

1V4D7

CODE

encore@scott.disa.mil

EMAIL:

618-229-9132

TEL:

MARK S. SCHNEIDER / CONTRACTING OFFICER


Section SF 30 Block 14 Continuation Page
SUMMARY OF CHANGES
Section A - Solicitation/Contract Form
The total cost of this contract was increased by $0.00 from $1,093,031.39 to $1,093,031.39. 

Section F - Deliveries or Performance
The following Delivery Schedule item for CLIN 0004 has been changed from:

	
	DELIVERY DATE
	QUANTITY
	SHIP TO ADDRESS
	UIC

	
	
	
	
	

	
	01-DEC-2003
	1
	N/A

FOB:  Destination
	


To:

	
	DELIVERY DATE
	QUANTITY
	SHIP TO ADDRESS
	UIC

	
	
	
	
	

	
	09-MAR-2004
	0
	N/A

FOB:  Destination
	


The following Delivery Schedule item has been added to CLIN 0004:

	
	DELIVERY DATE
	QUANTITY
	SHIP TO ADDRESS
	UIC

	
	
	
	
	

	
	09-MAR-2004
	1
	N/A

FOB:  Destination
	


The following Delivery Schedule item has been added to CLIN 0005:

	
	DELIVERY DATE
	QUANTITY
	SHIP TO ADDRESS
	UIC

	
	
	
	
	

	
	POP 10-MAR-2003 TO

09-MAR-2004
	N/A
	N/A

FOB:  Destination
	


(End of Summary of Changes)

ENCORE TASK ORDER (TO) STATEMENT OF WORK (SOW)
as of 17 Jun 2003 
	Contract Number:
	DCA200-02-D-5010

	Task Order Number:
	000104

	Encore Tracking Number:
	00026.04

	Follow-on to Encore Contract and Task Order Number:
	Not Applicable


1.  Task Monitors (TMs).
a.  Primary TM.
	Name:
	

	Organization:
	Director, Intelligence Policy, OSD(3CI)

	Address:
	Washington, DC

	Phone Number:
	

	Fax Number:
	

	E-Mail Address:
	


2.  Task Order Title.  Enterprise Intelligence Analytical and Portal Support Services

3.  Background.
3.1  This opportunity has been brought to the Encore contract by an Encore industry partner and they are currently the incumbents on these requirements.

3.2  US Transportation Command’s (USTRANSCOM) mission is to provide air, land, and sea transportation for the Department of Defense (DoD), in peace and war.  The Commander in Chief, USTRANSCOM, is tasked, as the single manager of the DTS, to oversee DTS common user transportation assets, processes, and information systems.

4.  Objectives.  USTRANSCOM requires an interactive analytical and information management tool custom built to address the needs of their top officials.  Specifically, there is a requirement to provide TRANSCOM’s senior decision makers with analysis and additional expertise on key issues and regions while helping to track political, military, economic, and strategic interests. The contractor will supply a critical link between TRANSCOM’s senior officials and a global network of experts and analysts providing on-demand reports, analysis, and advisory services.  Depending on the specific analytical requirements defined by user community, the contractor will track and analyze developments in homeland security, technology issues, regions or countries around the world where the command currently has information gaps, and other issues of economic, political or security significance to the command.  The objective of this SOW is to acquire a contractor that will:

· Provide technology and services that provide fusion of open all source intelligence resources supported by integrated analytical and reporting services.

5.  Scope.  Work performed by the contractor under this task order is intended to support a broad range of technical, engineering, and sustainment requirements.  These include the Encore contract Task Areas as listed below.  Due to our evolving mission, expanding threats to national security, and government organizational changes, the specific tasking additions to be acquired under this task order will be specified in detailed sub-tasks issued as needed over the period of performance.  The contractor shall consider current and emerging technologies.  The contractor will be expected to identify interim and target architectures, both functional and technical and analyze current support requirements and capabilities in relation to existing functions, operations, technology and technical trends.

· Task Area 1 - Enterprise IT Policy and Planning
· Task Area 2 - Integrated Solutions Management
· Task Area 5 - Requirements Analysis
· Task Area 7 - Information and Knowledge Engineering
· Task Area 8 - Custom Application Development
6.  Specific Tasks.
6.1  Task 1 - Enterprise Intelligence Analytical and Portal Support Services (Base Year).
6.1.1  Subtask 1 - Analysis and Briefings.  Insights into and predictive open source intelligence on the most important developments of greatest significance to USTRANSCOM. Contractor will provide customized, open-source analyses related to USTRANSCOM’s interests, by continuously scouring over 20,000 information sources for the latest trends, events and stories.  A team of analysts will review and summarize the most relevant and credible stories.  What will result is timely, succinct, and easily digested analyses that are custom tailored to the information needs of USTRANSCOM’s top officials.  Briefs will always include a link to the analysts themselves, through which a user can immediately request further information and analysis.  Additional subtasks and requirements will be added as they are identified.

Deliverables:
Contractor will provide periodic analytical reports responsive to the stated requirement of the defined user community.  These reports will be drawn from open sources and a well developed team of global experts.  All reports will reside in a fully searchable and password protected database allowing the defined user community access to past work.  Each and every analytical work will provide each authorized user the ability to directly task the analytical source for follow up.
6.1.2  Subtask2 - Global Expert Network.  The contractor will provide access to an established network of distinguished international experts who will serve as a strategic council of independent analysts.  A direct link provides a direct line to International Expert Network members for timely written, oral or video-based information on a range of subjects.  Contractor will have the capability to incorporate into existing expert network individuals whose skills or perspectives may be of particular interest to USTRANSCOM.  Additional subtasks and requirements will be added as they are identified.

Deliverables:
A fully developed network of global experts who are available to the defined user community.  Tasking of the experts shall be available through a secure web based portal as well as directly through the contractor’s analytical team.  The global expert network shall have sufficient scope and depth to cover the diverse mission of USTRANSCOM.
6.1.3  Subtask 3 - Information Management Tools.  The contractor shall provide technological features that will facilitate internal information management by allowing users to send analyses to anyone on-line with comments from the individual user attached.  The analyses will go directly into a fully searchable database. This will allow users to access information from the database on demand.  Additional subtasks and requirements will be added as they are identified.

Deliverables:
A password protected, web based portal that will provide individual users with the information management tools to facilitate decision support and information management.
6.1.4  Subtask 4 - On-site Support.  The contractor shall provide a regular presence on site at USTRANSCOM.  This periodic presence will allow the analytical team to provide content customization, user training, and support.  Additional subtasks and requirements will be added as they are identified.

6.2  Task 2 - Enterprise Intelligence Analytical and Portal Support Services.  The contractor shall provide analytical and portal support services in accordance with Task 1, Paragraph 6.1 of this SOW.  All questions shall be answered within the 260-day period of performance to the satisfaction of OSD and delivered in electronic format.  All answers shall be archived in a fully searchable database.  Additional follow-up questions may be required.  Exact dates of delivery for each question will be determined in consultation with OSD point(s) of contact and the contractor as priorities dictate.

6.2.1  Subtask 2.1 - Analysis and Briefings.  Provide in-depth, well-sourced, comprehensive answers to the following questions, and other requirements as they develop, using open-source materials and experts:

1.  Post Saddam Iraq.  How stable/unstable will government and society be?  Over what period of time? Viable candidates for succession?  Opposition to any?  Democratization; how feasible?  Over what timeline?  What will it look like?

2.  CBRN Proliferation (address each element - C,B,R,N individually).  Near (and longer) term trends.  Terrorist vs. state actors.  Who beyond rogues will acquire?  Likelihood of employment?  In what type of scenario (threshold issue)?  New/evolving delivery means (UAV, CM.)?

3.  US Operations in Iraq.  From an information management perspective, what will worldwide media do?

4.  Japan (Re: US OPS in Iraq).  What are the issues/equities of the internal debate on Iraq, how will Tokyo participate if the US goes in?  What are domestic implications (in light of recent public protests etc.)?

5.  Iran and Russia (Re: Iraq).  What are Moscow’s and Tehran’s likely COAs (militarily and politically) to US operations in Iraq?

6.  Balkans.  What would happen if the US “Got up and left?”

7.  Ukraine.  Does Kiev recognize US shift in Ukraine policy?  Is it reacting?  How?

8.  Saudi Arabia.  What are the prospects for the Royal Family longevity in event of US military intervention in Iraq?  Is there a sensitivity analysis on public support/regime survival whether intervention in Iraq is US led unilateral action?  Are there “valves” US can open to alleviate pressure on Riyadh? (Question could apply to Cairo or Amman as well).

9.  Indonesia.  Public perceptions/local media influence shaping views of US GWOT intentions in the region, implications for Megawati; implications for moderates.

10.  North Korea.  How would the US and international community monitor an HEO based nuclear program there? Could a program be effectively monitored and what are the obstacles?

11.  Sudan.  What are the potential ramifications if the peace process fails?

12.  Global - Article 98.  Who will and who won't sign on?  What negative long and short-term externalities are expected by US pressure?  Are there key capitals that could sway regional neighbors if they sign on?  If so, who and where should influence be targeted to generate high payoff results?

13.  Global.  What are the international reactions to the recently-released US National Security Strategy document?

14.  Global - Strategic Mineral Denial.  Is there an opportunity to assess sources of key raw materials for WMD and to prevent acquisition by states seeking WMD?

15.  Global.  Implications of pending youth bulges as stressors/conflict?

16.  Global.  Regional access to fresh water resources as stress/conflict in 2010 timeframe AISS?

17.  International - GWOT.  Implications of US escort/reflagging of tankers in/out of Gulf region in light of M/V Limburg incident and recent threat reporting?

18.  NATO.  Membership and Moscow’s views on new NATO-Russia partnership; significant expectations, hopes and fears; potential benefits and increased risks/destabilizing factors?

19.  Arab Support.  Summary analysis on Arab governments’ support for US policies/initiatives?

20.  The strategic significance of America’s growing dependence on foreign hardware, software, assembly and expertise.  Just as we learned in ‘73 how problematic our dependence on foreign oil was during the industrial age, we are at risk of getting another shock in the near future that could be even more disruptive and pernicious. Assess the trends and associated vulnerabilities?

21.  Drought in East Africa.  Article 98 response by African states (similar to Southern Africa)?

22.  European Remote Sensing Capabilities.  Emerging technological alliances.  Areas where US aerospace or other interests in this area are at risk?

23.  European Defense Industry Consolidation.  Potential implications for rising competition with US Defense industrial complex.  Effect of multi-national organizations on the manufacture and supportability of critical components?

24.  EU Military and Intelligence Developments.  Rate of evolution of European Security and Defense Policy (ESDP), the headline force goal, and the capabilities judged critical to the success of the EU military effort?

25.  Caspian Sea Security Issues.  Future state of energy production there, key players, control?

26.  Central Asian Water Issues.  Impact of drought, prognosis that demand will exceed supply, security issues, key players?

27.  Non-Military Levers (e.g. energy, trade, visa, etc.) of Russian Influence over Former Soviet States.  Those likely to grow in importance, those likely to wane, and any thought of how US can influence that calculus?

28.  Same as Above in the Baltics.

29.  Succession issues in Central Asia and S. Caucasus.  Key players, factions, galvanizing issues?

30.  Effect of NATO Expansion/EU Expansion on Russian Kalingrad?

31.  Positions and perceptions WRT to Hemisphere Security Architecture.  1948 Rio Treaty discussions/issues/impacts on US interests?

32.  Islamic Presence, Influence and Issues in Latin America.

6.2.2  Subtask 2.2 - Global Expert Network.  As required to support Subtask 6.2.1.

6.2.3  Subtask 2.3 - Information Management Tools.  As required to support Subtask 6.2.1.

6.2.4  Subtask 2.4 - On-site Support.  As required to support Subtask 6.2.1.

6.3  Task 3 - Enterprise Intelligence Analytical and Portal Support Services.  The contractor shall provide analytical and portal support services in accordance with Task 1, Paragraph 6.1 of this SOW.  All questions must be answered within the 260-day period of performance to the satisfaction of OSD and delivered in electronic format.  All answers shall be archived in a fully searchable database.  Exact dates of delivery will be determined in consultation with OSD point(s) of contact and the contractor as priorities dictate.

6.3.1  Subtask 1 - Analysis and Briefings.  Provide in-depth, well-sourced, comprehensive answers for the following questions concerning Hard and Deeply Buried Targets and Underground Facilities as determined by OSD.  The contractor must also address specific follow-up questions as they develop.  Questions may include, but are not limited to, information on the following:

Detection and location of hard and deeply buried targets and 2) Characterization of such targets in the following countries:


Afghanistan


China


Columbia


India


Iran


Iraq


Libya


North Korea


Pakistan


Somalia


Sudan


Syria


Yemen

Priority regional and functional areas of information and analysis include:

1.  What information is available on construction activities on military or potential dual use civilian hard or underground facilities, such as:


Civil Defense Shelters


Metro Systems


Irrigation Projects


Rail Systems (associated tunnels)


Major sewer systems

2.  Where are design manuals and specifications on civil defense shelters available and can they be obtained?

3.  What is the activity in terms of tenders, requests for proposals, or bid submissions on underground projects?

4.  Who are the manufacturers, suppliers and purchasers of construction equipment that could be used to construct military or potential dual use civilian hard or underground facilities?

5.  Who are the manufacturers, suppliers, and purchase of systems or equipment for hardening hard or underground facilities such as blast doors, blast valves?

6.  What plans are there to build or purchase equipment capable of constructing hard or underground facilities?

7.  What advanced construction materials and methodologies are being developed and marketed?  Who is expressing interest in and/or buying the material or process?

8.  What advanced passive security systems are being developed and marketed?  Who is expressing interest and/or buying systems?

9.  What is being developed and marketed in advanced Micro Tunneling (No Dig), especially innovations or unique uses thereof?  Who is expressing interest and/or buying the machines?

10.  What is being developed and marketed in advanced or unique uses of underground space?  Who is expressing interest?

11.  What are the mines (names, locations, product) and companies involved (historical and working), in countries of concern?

12.  What dam construction is taking place?  What is the purpose, descriptions, etc. of the dam?  Where is sonar being used in conjunction with dams and what is the purported purpose of its use?

13.  What corporate acquisitions are taking place where construction and security companies are involved?  What is the corporate structure of those firms with construction and security companies?

14.  What foreign government departments and agencies are responsible for the planning and/or construction of military or civilian potential dual use hard or underground facilities?

15.  What foreign academic activities and personnel involving underground or heavy construction and engineering concepts or development is taking place?

16.  What archaeological and academic studies are available on foreign natural and man-made caves?

17.  What geology information is available associated with foreign underground facilities?

18.  What is the relationship of the underground at Tarhunnah and the Great Manmade Water Project in Libya?

6.3.2  Subtask 2.2 - Global Expert Network.  As required to support Subtask 2.1.

6.3.3  Subtask 2.3 - Information Management Tools.  As required to support Subtask 2.1.

6.3.4  Subtask 2.4 - On-site Support.  As required to support Subtask 2.1.

Deliverables:
Monthly Activity Report
7.  Place of Performance.  Services will be performed at a combination of Government and contractor facilities.

8.  Period of Performance.  The period of performance for the basic task order is 442 calendar days (16 Sep 2002 - 1 Dec 2003).  The period of performance for contract line item numbers (CLINs) 0004 and 0005 is 366 calendar days (10 Mar 2003 - 9 Mar 2004).
9.  Delivery Schedule.
	SOW Task#
	Deliverable Title
	Format
	Number
	Calendar Days After TO Start

	6.1.1
	Periodic Analytical Reports
	Contractor-Determined Format
	Standard Distribution*
	

	6.1.4
	Monthly Activity Report
	Contractor-Determined Format
	Standard Distribution*
	

	* Standard Distribution:  1 copy of the transmittal letter without the deliverable to the Contracting Officer at encore@scott.disa.mil; 1 copy of the transmittal letter with the deliverable to the Primary TM


10.  Security.  The requirements of this task order will be UNCLASSIFIED.  Security will be as specified by the specific program or local of the equipment under subscription services level agreement.

11.  Government-Furnished Equipment (GFE)/Government-Furnished Information (GFI).  Access to equipment and information will be provided as required based on need for services.  Not sure the applicability of this.

12.  Other Pertinent Information or Special Considerations.

a.  Identification of Possible Follow-on Work.  None noted at this time.

b.  Identification of Potential Conflicts of Interest (COI).  None noted at this time.


c.  Identification of Non-Disclosure Requirements.  None noted at this time.


d.  Packaging, Packing and Shipping Instructions.  None noted at this time.


e.  Inspection and Acceptance Criteria.  None noted at this time.

13.  Section 508 Accessibility Standards.  The following Section 508 Accessibility Standard(s) (Technical Standards and Functional Performance Criteria) are applicable (if box is checked) to this acquisition.

Technical Standards
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 1194.21 - Software Applications and Operating Systems

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 1194.22 - Web Based Intranet and Internet Information and Applications

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 1194.23 - Telecommunications Products

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 1194.24 - Video and Multimedia Products

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 1194.25 - Self-Contained, Closed Products

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 1194.26 - Desktop and Portable Computers

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 1194.41 - Information, Documentation and Support

The Technical Standards above facilitate the assurance that the maximum technical standards are provided to the Offerors.  Functional Performance Criteria is the minimally acceptable standards to ensure Section 508 compliance.  This block is checked to ensure that the minimally acceptable electronic and information technology (E&IT) products are proposed.

Functional Performance Criteria
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 1194.31 - Functional Performance Criteria

